
 

            Page 1 of 1 
  
 

AG E N D A 

CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
 

City of Junction City 
680 Greenwood Street 

 

Tuesday,  March 26, 2024 
6:30 p.m. 

        
      To join the City Council meeting via computer, tablet, or smartphone, please click on the Zoom link below:                        

                             https://us06web.zoom.us/j/83117104173 

                       You can also dial in using your phone: 1-253-215-8782 or toll free 877-853-5257 
Meeting ID:  831 1710 4173 

         
                    (*Estimated Time*) 
 

1. Call to Order, Pledge of Allegiance, and Roll Call   
(Mayor Wells) 

                                     
2. JCPD Social Media Policy                          5 minutes  

(Chief Waddell) 
 

3. JCPD Policy 306 Handcuffing and Restraints                      5 minutes 
(Chief Waddell) 
 

4. Sewer Treatment Plant Compliance Schedule           10 minutes 
(Director Kaping) 

 
5. Sewer Treatment Plant Geotechnical Work                          10 minutes 

(Director Kaping) 
 

6. Memorandum of Understanding with City of Harrisburg        10 minutes 
(Director Kaping) 

     
7. City Supplied Parts for Bailey Well           10 minutes 

(Director Kaping) 
 

8. Budget Committee Appointment              5 minutes 
(Administrator Knope) 

 
9. Executive Session per ORS 192.660(2)(d) to Conduct Deliberations with       20 minutes 

Persons Designated by the Governing Body to Carry on Labor  
Negotiations. 
 

10. Executive Session per ORS 192.660(2)(f) to Consider Information or      40 minutes 
Records that are exempt by law from Public Inspection and per ORS  
192.660(2)(i) to Review and Evaluate the Job Performance of the City 
Administrator.  
 

11. Adjournment  
 
                 (Estimated End Time 8:25 p.m.) 



 

Page 1 of 2 
 

JUNCTION CITY COUNCIL  
AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY 
   

 

JCPD Social Media Policy   
 

       
Meeting Date:   032624  Agenda Item Number:  2 
Department:    Police  Staff Contact:   Mark Waddell 
www.junctioncityoregon.gov  Contact Telephone Number:    541‐998‐1245 
       

 
ISSUE STATEMENT: 

The police department has created a social media policy that seeks to guide the department’s engagement 
with the community in informative and positive ways.  
 

BACKGROUND: 
The  Junction  City  Police  Department  currently  has  an  Instagram  and  a  Facebook  account  to  share 
information with the community.   Without guidelines and a vision of the department’s goal for social media 
some previous posts have been seen as self‐gratifying rather than informative or educational.  Currently the 
Department has been limited to social media posts about lost/found animals.   The department wishes to 
engage the community in a more comprehensive way, consistent with professional industry standards.  The 
dep    
 

COMMITTEE REVIEW / RECOMMENDATIONS: 
This Draft Policy was reviewed by the Public Safety Committee during a meeting on 020624.  

 
RELATED CITY POLICIES: 

Administrative Policies 
 

LEGAL REVIEW: 
Reviewed as part of the Council packet.  
 

CITY ADMINISTRATOR’S COMMENTS: 
To adopt the policy as presented.  
 

COUNCIL OPTIONS: 
The Council can, at its pleasure: 
 

1. Approve the request:  MOTION: “I make a motion to approve the JCPD Social Media Policy.”   
2. Return to Staff for suggestions.  
3. Deny the request. 

 
ATTACHMENT: 

A: Draft Social Media Policy  



 

Page 2 of 2 
 

 
 

FOR MORE INFORMATION: 
 

Staff Contact:  Chief Mark Waddell 
Telephone:    541‐998‐1245   
E‐Mail:  mwaddell@jcpolice.org 
 

 











 

Page 1 of 1 
 

JUNCTION CITY COUNCIL  
AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY 
   

 

JCPD POLICY 306 HANDCUFFING AND RESTRAINTS    
 

       
Meeting Date:   03262024  Agenda Item Number:  3 
Department:    Police Department   Staff Contact:   Mark Waddell 
www.junctioncityoregon.gov  Contact Telephone Number:    541‐998‐1245 
       

 
ISSUE STATEMENT: 

The police department is looking at adding the WRAP Restraint system and relevant policy for its use.   
 

BACKGROUND: 
Currently the Police Department has minimal tools at  its disposal to safely restrain a combative, resistive 
subject who may  or may  not  be  a  danger  to  themselves  or  to  others.    In  the wake  of  national  Law 
Enforcement events where resistive subjects are restrained for too long or in compromising positions, JCPD 
is looking at obtaining the WRAP Restrain system.  This system is being used by many local agencies and may 
prevent injuries or death for person in custody.  This system can be used for persons in custody inside our 
jail as well.    
 
The WRAP Restrain System before you is currently on loan for trial and error (T & E) evaluation process.  The 
cost would be $1607.12 each, if the department wished to purchase the equipment.   Several Officers have 
already received the  instructor training and this tool would become available  immediately to any trained 
JCPD personnel.    
 
The language dealing with the WRAP Restraint is highlighted in yellow for you to find on the attached policy.  
 

COMMITTEE REVIEW / RECOMMENDATIONS: 
This WRAP was demonstrated, and the Policy Amendment was reviewed by the Public Safety Committee on 
March 5th, 2024.  

 
RELATED CITY POLICIES: 

JCPD Policy 306 Handcuffing and Restraints 
 

LEGAL REVIEW 
Reviewed as part of the packet. 

 
CITY ADMINISTRATOR’S COMMENTS 
       To approve the policy as presented.  

 
 
 



 

Page 2 of 1 
 

COUNCIL OPTIONS: 
The Council can, at its pleasure: 
 

1. Approve the request:  MOTION: “I make a motion to approve the changes to JCPD Policy 306.”   
 

2. Return to Staff for suggestions.  
 
3. Deny the request. 

 
 
ATTACHMENT: 

A. WRAP Policy  
 
 
 
 
FOR MORE INFORMATION: 
 

Staff Contact:  Chief Mark Waddell 
Telephone:    541‐998‐1245   
E‐Mail:  mwaddell@jcpolice.org 
 

 



Policy

306
Junction City Police Department

Junction City PD Policy Manual

Copyright Lexipol, LLC 2024/02/28, All Rights Reserved.
Published with permission by Junction City Police Department ***DRAFT*** Handcuffing and Restraints - 1

Handcuffing and Restraints
306.1   PURPOSE AND SCOPE
This policy provides guidelines for the use of handcuffs and other restraints during detentions and
arrests.

306.2   POLICY
The Junction City Police Department authorizes the use of restraint devices in accordance with
this policy, the Use of Force Policy and department training. Restraint devices shall not be used
to punish, to display authority or as a show of force.

306.3   USE OF RESTRAINTS
Only members who have successfully completed Junction City Police Department-approved
training on the use of restraint devices described in this policy are authorized to use these devices.

When deciding whether to use any restraint, officers should carefully balance officer safety
concerns with factors that include but are not limited to:

• The circumstances or crime leading to the arrest.

• The demeanor and behavior of the arrested person.

• The age and health of the person.

• Whether the person is known to be pregnant.

• Whether the person has a hearing or speaking disability. In such cases, consideration
should be given, safety permitting, to handcuffing to the front in order to allow the
person to sign or write notes.

• Whether the person has any other apparent disability.

306.3.1   RESTRAINT OF DETAINEES
Situations may arise where it may be reasonable to restrain a person who may, after brief
investigation, be released without arrest. Unless arrested, the use of restraints on detainees should
continue only for as long as is reasonably necessary to ensure the safety of officers and others.
When deciding whether to remove restraints from a detainee, officers should continuously weigh
the safety interests at hand against the continuing intrusion upon the detainee.

306.3.2   RESTRAINT OF PREGNANT PERSONS
Persons who are known to be pregnant should be restrained in the least restrictive manner that
is effective for officer safety. Leg irons, waist chains, or handcuffs behind the body should not be
used unless the officer has a reasonable suspicion that the person may resist, attempt escape,
injure self or others, or damage property.



Junction City Police Department
Junction City PD Policy Manual

Handcuffing and Restraints

Copyright Lexipol, LLC 2024/02/28, All Rights Reserved.
Published with permission by Junction City Police Department ***DRAFT*** Handcuffing and Restraints - 2

No person who is in labor, delivery, or recovery after delivery shall be handcuffed or restrained
except in extraordinary circumstances and only when a supervisor makes an individualized
determination that such restraints are necessary for the safety of the arrestee, officers, or others.

306.3.3   RESTRAINT OF JUVENILES
A juvenile under 14 years of age should not be restrained unless he/she is suspected of a
dangerous felony or when the officer has a reasonable suspicion that the juvenile may resist,
attempt escape, injure him/herself, injure the officer or damage property.

306.3.4   NOTIFICATIONS
Whenever an officer transports a person with the use of restraints other than handcuffs, the officer
shall inform the jail staff upon arrival at the jail that restraints were used. This notification should
include information regarding any other circumstances the officer reasonably believes would
be potential safety concerns or medical risks to the person (e.g., prolonged struggle, extreme
agitation, impaired respiration) that may have occurred prior to, or during, transportation to the jail.

306.4   APPLICATION OF HANDCUFFS OR PLASTIC CUFFS
Handcuffs, including temporary nylon or plastic cuffs, may be used only to restrain a person’s
hands to ensure officer safety.

Although recommended for most arrest situations, handcuffing is discretionary and not an absolute
requirement of the Department. Officers should consider handcuffing any person they reasonably
believe warrants that degree of restraint. However, officers should not conclude that in order to
avoid risk every person should be handcuffed, regardless of the circumstances.

In most situations, handcuffs should be applied with the hands behind the person’s back. When
feasible, handcuffs should be double-locked to prevent tightening, which may cause undue
discomfort or injury to the hands or wrists.

In situations where one pair of handcuffs does not appear sufficient to restrain the person or may
cause unreasonable discomfort due to the person’s size, officers should consider alternatives,
such as using an additional set of handcuffs or multiple plastic cuffs.

Handcuffs should be removed as soon as it is reasonable or after the person has been searched
and is safely confined within a detention facility.

306.4.1   MEDICAL CONSIDERATIONS
Prior to booking or release, medical assistance shall be obtained for any person who has sustained
visible injury, expressed a complaint of injury or continuing pain, or who has been rendered
unconscious. Based upon the officer's initial assessment of the nature and extent of the subject's
injuries, medical assistance may consist of examination by fire personnel, paramedics, hospital
staff or medical staff at the jail.

Persons who exhibit extreme agitation, violent irrational behavior accompanied by profuse
sweating, extraordinary strength beyond physical characteristics and imperviousness to pain
(sometimes called “excited delirium”), or who require a protracted physical encounter with multiple



Junction City Police Department
Junction City PD Policy Manual

Handcuffing and Restraints

Copyright Lexipol, LLC 2024/02/28, All Rights Reserved.
Published with permission by Junction City Police Department ***DRAFT*** Handcuffing and Restraints - 3

officers to be brought under control, may be at an increased risk of sudden death and should be
examined by qualified medical personnel as soon as practicable. Any individual exhibiting signs
of distress after such an encounter shall be medically cleared prior to booking.

If any individual refuses medical attention, such a refusal shall be fully documented in related
reports and a supervisor should be notified. Whenever practical, the refusal should be witnessed
by another officer and/or medical personnel. If an audio/video recording is made of the contact or
of an interview with the individual, any refusal should be included, if possible.

306.5   APPLICATION OF SPIT HOODS
Spit hoods are temporary protective devices designed to prevent the wearer from biting and/or
transferring or transmitting fluids (saliva and mucous) to others.

Spit hoods may be placed upon persons in custody when the officer reasonably believes the
person will bite or spit, either on a person or in an inappropriate place. They are generally used
during application of a physical restraint, while the person is restrained, or during or after transport.

Officers utilizing spit hoods should ensure that the spit hood is fastened properly to allow for
adequate ventilation and that the restrained person can breathe normally.

Officers should provide assistance during the movement of a restrained person due to the potential
for impairing or distorting that person's vision. Officers should avoid commingling those wearing
spit hoods with other detainees.

Spit hoods should not be used in situations where the restrained person is bleeding profusely
from the area around the mouth or nose, or if there are indications that the person has a medical
condition, such as difficulty breathing or vomiting. In such cases, prompt medical care should be
obtained. If the person vomits while wearing a spit hood, the spit hood should be promptly removed
and discarded. Persons who have been sprayed with oleoresin capsicum (OC) spray should be
thoroughly decontaminated, including hair, head, and clothing, prior to application of a spit hood.

Those who have been placed in a spit hood should be continually monitored and shall not be left
unattended until the spit hood is removed. Spit hoods shall be discarded after each use.

306.6   APPLICATION OF AUXILIARY RESTRAINT DEVICES
Auxiliary restraint devices include transport belts, waist or belly chains, transportation chains, leg
irons and other similar devices. Auxiliary restraint devices are intended for use during long-term
restraint or transportation. They provide additional security and safety without impeding breathing,
while permitting adequate movement, comfort and mobility.

Only department authorized devices may be used. Any person in auxiliary restraints should be
monitored as reasonably appears necessary.



Junction City Police Department
Junction City PD Policy Manual

Handcuffing and Restraints

Copyright Lexipol, LLC 2024/02/28, All Rights Reserved.
Published with permission by Junction City Police Department ***DRAFT*** Handcuffing and Restraints - 4

306.7   APPLICATION OF LEG RESTRAINT DEVICES
Leg restraints may be used to restrain the legs of a violent or potentially violent person when it is
reasonable to do so during the course of detention, arrest, or transportation. Only restraint devices
approved by the Department shall be used.

In determining whether to use the leg restraint, officers should consider:

(a) Whether the officer or others could be exposed to injury due to the assaultive or
resistant behavior of a suspect.

(b) Whether it is reasonably necessary to protect the person from his/her own actions
(e.g., hitting his/her head against the interior of the patrol vehicle, running away from
the arresting officer while handcuffed, kicking at objects or officers).

(c) Whether it is reasonably necessary to avoid damage to property (e.g., kicking at
windows of the patrol vehicle).

306.7.1   GUIDELINES FOR USE OF LEG RESTRAINTS
When applying leg restraints, the following guidelines should be followed:

(a) If practicable, officers should notify a supervisor of the intent to apply the leg restraint
device. In all cases, a supervisor shall be notified as soon as practicable after the
application of the leg restraint device.

(b) Once applied, absent a medical or other emergency, restraints should remain in place
until the officer arrives at the jail or other facility or the person no longer reasonably
appears to pose a threat.

(c) Once secured, the person should be placed in a seated or upright position, secured
with a seat belt, and shall not be placed on his/her stomach for an extended period,
as this could reduce the person’s ability to breathe.

(d) The restrained person should be continually monitored by an officer while in the leg
restraint. The officer should ensure that the person does not roll onto and remain on
his/her stomach.

(e) The officer should look for signs of labored breathing and take appropriate steps to
relieve and minimize any obvious factors contributing to this condition.

(f) When transported by emergency medical services, the restrained person should be
accompanied by an officer when requested by medical personnel. The transporting
officer should describe to medical personnel any unusual behaviors or other
circumstances the officer reasonably believes would be potential safety or medical
risks to the subject (e.g., prolonged struggle, extreme agitation, impaired respiration).

306.8   APPLICATION OF WRAP RESTRAINT DEVICES
The WRAP, manufactured by Safe Restraints, Inc., was designed as a temporary restraining
device. Used properly, it can increase officer safety and reduce risk of liability due to injuries and in-
custody deaths. The WRAP immobilizes the body and restricts a subject's ability to kick or do harm
to oneself and others. The WRAP minimizes the time required to secure a person safely, restrains
the subject in an upright position, and has the subject prepared for transport or movement.



Junction City Police Department
Junction City PD Policy Manual

Handcuffing and Restraints

Copyright Lexipol, LLC 2024/02/28, All Rights Reserved.
Published with permission by Junction City Police Department ***DRAFT*** Handcuffing and Restraints - 5

306.8.1   DEPLOYMENT AND USE
The WRAP can be used prior to or after a violent or potentially violent or combative subject is
controlled using approved departmental methods. Like any restraint device, do not assume the
WRAP is escape-proof. Once applied, the subject should not be left unattended.

The WRAP should be considered for use under the following situations: 

(a)  Whenever you anticipate possible violent or combative behavior
(b)  To immobilize a violent or combative subject
(c)  To limit violent or combative subjects from causing injury to themselves or others
(d) To prevent violent or combative subjects from causing property damage by kicking

(e) To restrain subjects after a chemical spray, extended range baton, or Taser used, if
necessary

(f) When conventional methods of restraint are not effective

(g) In transportation of violent or combative subjects

(h) To assist with cell extraction or violent or combative subjects

(i) To restrain subjects during a lawful blood draw

Once the subject is properly restrained in the WRAP, they can be placed on their side or in a
sitting position. This will increase the oxygen recovery rate, allowing for respiratory recovery.

The WRAP can be applied by one person if the subject is passive, but for violent or combative
subjects, three or more people should be used. Only qualified personnel who have received
training on the use of the WRAP should use this restraining device.

306.8.2   DEPLOYMENT CONSIDERATIONS
Precautions should be taken when the WRAP is in use. Such precautions include:

(a)  The shoulder harness should never be tightened to the point that it interferes with the
subject's ability to breathe
(b)  The leg bands and shoulder harness must be checked frequently for tightness and
adjusted as necessary until the WRAP is removed
(c)  If the restrained subject complains of, or shows signs of, breathing distress (shortness of
breath, sudden calmness, a change in facial color, etc.), medical attention should be provided
immediately
(d)  The subject should never be left unattended
(e)  Subjects should be placed in an upright sitting position or on their side as soon as possible
to allow for respiratory recovery
(f)  The WRAP is a temporary restraining device and is not escape-proof
(g)  The WRAP is to be used by trained personnel only



Junction City Police Department
Junction City PD Policy Manual

Handcuffing and Restraints

Copyright Lexipol, LLC 2024/02/28, All Rights Reserved.
Published with permission by Junction City Police Department ***DRAFT*** Handcuffing and Restraints - 6

306.8.3   CARE AND STORAGE
The WRAP should be inspected after each use for signs of damage or wear. If any damage is
discovered, forward the WRAP to appropriate personnel for repair or replacement.

If cleaning is necessary, use a mild soapy solution or disinfectant approved for use on vinyl and
nylon materials. If blood is absorbed into any part of the WRAP, that part should be replaced.
Thoroughly rinse all disinfectant from the unit prior to drying. After cleaning the WRAP, allow it to
thoroughly air dry before returning it to its carry bag.

It is important that the WRAP is immediately ready for use and prepared for storage in a way that
prevents the loop fastening material on the bands from becoming dirty or entangled. This allows
the WRAP to be quickly laid out next to the subject and applied without the confusion of having
to untangle the bands.

306.9   REQUIRED DOCUMENTATION
If a person is restrained and released without an arrest, the officer shall document the details of
the detention and the need for handcuffs or other restraints.

If a person is arrested, the use of handcuffs or other restraints shall be documented in the related
report.

Officers should document the following information in reports, as appropriate, when restraints
other than handcuffs are used on a person:

(a) The factors that led to the decision to use restraints.

(b) Supervisor notification and approval of restraint use.

(c) The types of restraint used.

(d) The amount of time the person was restrained.

(e) How the person was transported and the position of the person during transport.

(f) Observations of the person’s behavior and any signs of physiological problems.

(g) Any known or suspected drug use or other medical problems.

306.10   TRAINING
Subject to available resources, the Leadership Team should ensure that officers receive periodic
training on the proper use of handcuffs and other restraints, including:

(a) Proper placement and fit of handcuffs and other restraint devices approved for use
by the Department.

(b) Response to complaints of pain by restrained persons.

(c) Options for restraining those who may be pregnant without the use of leg irons, waist
chains, or handcuffs behind the body.



Junction City Police Department
Junction City PD Policy Manual

Handcuffing and Restraints

Copyright Lexipol, LLC 2024/02/28, All Rights Reserved.
Published with permission by Junction City Police Department ***DRAFT*** Handcuffing and Restraints - 7

(d) Options for restraining amputees or those with medical conditions or other physical
conditions that may be aggravated by being restrained.



 

            Page 1 of 2 
 

 JUNCTION CITY COUNCIL  
AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY 
 
 
                                    Sewer Treatment Plant Compliance Schedule  
 
Meeting Date:  March 26, 2024 Agenda Item Number: 4 
Department:  Public Works Staff Contact:  Gary Kaping 
www.junctioncityoregon.gov Contact Telephone Number:  541-998-3125 
   
  
ISSUE STATEMENT 

This is information on the compliance schedule DEQ has set for the sewer treatment plant upgrade. 
 
 

BACKGROUND 
As the City moves forward with the predesign for the sewer treatment plant the City needs to keep 

in mind the compliance schedule that DEQ has set for the sewer treatment plant.  
 
DEQ set the Compliance schedule that is attached for your review. This schedule set things in 

motion the City must accomplish. The City has had our Engineer start on the Facilities plan and the 
predesign.  

 
The City will need to start talking with other agencies about funding before too long so we can get 

that secured. 
 
Staff wanted to get this compliance schedule in front of the Council so the Council is aware of 

deadlines the City faces.  
 
 

 
COMMITTEE REVIEW 
The Public Works Committee reviewed this  
Compliance schedule at the march 5th Committee meeting and want to forward it to Council for their 
review. 
 
RELATED CITY POLICIES 

 None 
 
LEGAL REVIEW 
This item was reviewed as a part of the packet. 
 
CITY ADMINISTRATOR’S COMMENT 
Provide direction to staff as how the Council would like to proceed. 
 



 

            Page 2 of 2 
 

COUNCIL OPTIONS 
The Council can, at its pleasure: 

 This is information for the Council to be aware of the schedule set by DEQ, this requires no 
action by the Council. 

 
 
ATTACHMENTS 
Compliance Schedule 
 
FOR MORE INFORMATION 
Staff Contact:   Gary Kaping, Public Works Director 
Telephone:   541-998-3125   
Staff E-Mail:  gkaping@ci.junction-city.or.us 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Expiration Date: October 31, 2028 
EPA Ref. Number: OR0026565 
Permit Number: 102396 
File Number: 44509 
Page 21 of 40 Pages 

 

 
Revision 1.2022 Version 4.1  

SCHEDULE C: COMPLIANCE SCHEDULE 

1. Compliance Schedule to Meet Final Effluent Limitations 
The permittee must comply with the following schedule: 

 

Compliance Date:  Requirement:  

Within 1 year of permit 
effective date 
(01/01/2025) 

The permittee must submit a report detailing progress made in obtaining 
funding for an updated Facilities Plan or Facilities Plan Amendment. 

Within 2 years of permit 
effective date 
(01/01/2026) 

The permittee must submit an updated draft Facilities Plan or Facilities Plan 
Amendment that includes revised flow, population, and load projections and a 
proposed wastewater treatment plant upgrade. The Facilities Plan must 
include a plan to comply with final effluent limits in Table A2 that apply 
when flows are less than 5 cubic feet per second in Flat Creek. Within 3 
months of receiving DEQ comments, permittee must revise documents in 
accordance with DEQ comments and submit a final document. 
 
And; 
 
The permittee must submit a report detailing the groundwater investigation 
and archaeological review for Subproject 1 (a new treatment plant and storage 
on existing properties) as identified in the Facilities Plan. 

Within 2 years and 6 months 
of permit effective date 
(06/01/2026) 

The permittee must submit a report detailing wetland delineation and 
mitigation planning for Subproject 1 as identified in the Facilities Plan. 

Within 3 years of permit 
effective date 
(01/01/2027) 

The permittee must submit a report detailing progress made in obtaining 
funding for design and construction of the proposed wastewater treatment 
plant upgrades.  

Within 4 years of permit 
effective date 
(01/01/2028) 

The permittee must submit to DEQ for review and approval a draft Pre-
Design Report for Subproject 1 as identified in the Facilities Plan to comply 
with the Table A2 final effluent limits for CBOD5 when Flat Creek flows are 
above 5 cubic feet per second and the Table A1 final effluent limits for 
Ammonia-N, Total Kjeldahl Nitrogen (TKN) and pH. Permittee must revise 
documents in accordance with DEQ comments within 60 days of receiving 
DEQ comments. 
 
And; 
 
The permittee must submit a report detailing the status of land and easement 
acquisitions needed for Subproject 2 (some combination of storage, irrigation, 
or other proposal from the Facilities Plan on acquired properties to meet 
permit limits when flows are less than 5 cubic feet per second) as identified in 
the Facilities Plan. 

Within 5 years of permit 
effective date 
(01/01/2029) 

The permittee must submit a report detailing the groundwater investigation 
and archaeological review for Subproject 2 as identified in the Facilities Plan. 



Expiration Date: October 31, 2028 
EPA Ref. Number: OR0026565 
Permit Number: 102396 
File Number: 44509 
Page 22 of 40 Pages 

 

 
Revision 1.2022 Version 4.1  

Compliance Date:  Requirement:  

Within 5 years and 6 months 
of permit effective date 
(06/01/2029) 

The permittee must submit a draft Final Design for Subproject 1 as identified 
in the Facilities Plan to DEQ for review and approval. Permittee must revise 
documents in accordance with DEQ comments within 60 days of receiving 
DEQ comments. 

Within 6 years and 6 months 
of permit effective date 
(06/01/2030) 

The permittee must submit to DEQ a written Construction Progress Report 
for Subproject 1 as identified in the Facilities Plan outlining the progress 
made towards achieving the other upcoming requirements of this schedule 
and the final effluent limitations in Schedule A. 
 
And; 
 
The permittee must submit a report detailing wetland delineation and 
mitigation planning for Subproject 2 as identified in the Facilities Plan. 

Within 7 years of permit 
effective date 
(01/01/2031) 

The permittee must submit a draft Pre-Design Report for Subproject 2 as 
identified in the Facilities Plan to comply with the final effluent limits for 
CBOD5 when flows in Flat Creek are below 5 cubic feet per second. 

Within 7 years and 6 months 
of permit effective date 
(06/01/2031) 

Complete start up and process optimization for Subproject 1 as identified in 
the Facilities Plan.  
 
Achieve compliance with final limits for Ammonia-N, Total Kjeldahl 
Nitrogen (TKN) and pH included in Schedule A Table A1 of this permit. 
 
Achieve the final limits for CBOD5 included in Schedule A Table A2 when 
Flat Creek flows are above 5 cubic feet per second.  

Within 8 years of permit 
effective date 
(01/01/2032) 

The permittee must submit a draft Final Design for Subproject 2 as identified 
in the Facilities Plan to DEQ for review and approval. Permittee must revise 
documents in accordance with DEQ comments within 60 days of receiving 
DEQ comments. 
 
Or;  
 
Notify DEQ that subproject 2 is not needed to meet the final CBOD5 limits 
and that the permittee intends to immediately meet all of the final limits for 
CBOD5 contained in Schedule A of this permit (this action will complete this 
compliance schedule).  

Within 9 years of permit 
effective date 
(01/01/2033)  

The permittee must submit to DEQ a written Construction Progress Report 
for Subproject 2 as identified in the Facilities Plan outlining the progress 
made towards achieving the other upcoming requirements of this schedule 
and the final effluent limitations. 

Within 10 years of permit 
effective date 
(01/01/2034)  

Achieve the final limits for CBOD5 included in Schedule A Table A2 when 
Flat Creek flows are below 5 cubic feet per second.  

  



 

            Page 1 of 2 
 

 JUNCTION CITY COUNCIL  
AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY 
 
  
                                 Sewer Treatment Plant Geotechnical Work  
 
Meeting Date:  March 26, 2024 Agenda Item Number: 5  
Department:  Public Works Staff Contact:  Gary Kaping 
www.junctioncityoregon.gov Contact Telephone Number:  541-998-3125 
   
  
ISSUE STATEMENT 

This is a request to have the Council review and approve Geotechnical work for the sewer treatment 
plant upgrade. 
 
 

BACKGROUND 
As the City moves forward with the predesign for the sewer treatment plant the City needs to 

investigate the soil to determine the actual wall height for the new proposed lagoon that will be built.  
 
HBH Engineering has asked Shannon & Wilson to do the geotechnical work at the Sewer 

Treatment Plant to see how high they can make the walls on the new proposed lagoon for the sewer 
treatment plant up grade. 

 
Shannon & Wilson is proposing boring 3 spots 50’ deep with a track mounted drill rig to 

characterize the soil within the zone with the highest stress concentration from the proposed lagoon site.  
 
Shannon & Wilson has provided HBH with a scope and fee for the work that needs to be done. The 

scope and fee are attached for your review. 
 
The total fee to complete the geotechnical work needed for the sewer treatment plant is $28,944 

and will be paid from the Sewer Capital fund. 
 
 
Staff recommends allowing HBH Engineering to use Shannon & Wilson to complete the 

geotechnical work for the sewer treatment plant.  
 
 

 
COMMITTEE REVIEW 
The Public Works Committee reviewed this request at the march 5th Committee meeting and want to 
forward it to Council for final approval. 
 
RELATED CITY POLICIES 

 Public Contraction 



 

            Page 2 of 2 
 

 
LEGAL REVIEW 
This item was reviewed as a part of the packet. 
 
CITY ADMINISTRATOR’S COMMENT 
Provide direction to staff as how the Council would like to proceed. 
 
COUNCIL OPTIONS 

The Council can, at its pleasure: 
 Approve the request: Motion: “I make a motion to have HBH Engineering use Shannon 

and Wilson to complete the geotechnical work at the sewer treatment plant in the 
amount not to exceed $28,944.00 and authorize the Public Works Director to sign the 
necessary documents.” 

 Deny the request. 
 
 
ATTACHMENTS 

 Shannon & Wilson scope and fee 
 
FOR MORE INFORMATION 
Staff Contact:   Gary Kaping, Public Works Director 
Telephone:   541-998-3125   
Staff E-Mail:  gkaping@ci.junction-city.or.us 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

































 

            Page 1 of 2 
 

 JUNCTION CITY COUNCIL  
AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY 
 
  

Memorandum of Understanding with the City of Harrisburg  
 
Meeting Date:  March 26, 2024 Agenda Item Number: 6  
Department:  Public Works Staff Contact:  Gary Kaping 
www.junctioncityoregon.gov Contact Telephone Number:  541-998-3125 
   
  
ISSUE STATEMENT 
This is a request for the Council to review and approve a memorandum of understanding (MOU) with 
the City of Harrisburg for sanitation services. 
    
BACKGROUND 
The City of Harrisburg has reached out to Staff to see if when they get out of their contract with 
Republic (which could take up to 5 years) if the City of Junction City would provide sanitation services 
for them. 
 
Staff met with the City of Harrisburg to discuss the possibility of providing service, it is Staff’s belief 
that Junction City could provide sanitation service for them in the future. 
 
Staff sent the MOU to our legal department for their input. The legal team made some changes to the 
MOU that Harrisburg sent over. Staff sent the MOU back to Harrisburg, Harrisburg had no issues with 
the changes we made. 
 
Staff is bringing the attached memorandum of understanding for your review. 
 
Staff is recommending the Council approve the MOU.  
 
COMMITTEE REVIEW 
The Public Works Committee reviewed this on March 4th and recommended sending it to Council for 
final approval. 
 
RELATED CITY POLICIES 

None 
 
LEGAL REVIEW 
This item was reviewed as a part of the packet. 
 
CITY ADMINISTRATOR’S COMMENT 
Provide direction to staff as how the Council would like to proceed. 
 



 

            Page 2 of 2 
 

COUNCIL OPTIONS 
The Council can, at its pleasure: 

 Adopt the resolutions, Motion: “I make the motion to approve the memorandum of 
understanding with the City of Harrisburg and authorize the City Administrator to 
sign the necessary documents. ” 

 Provide staff with other direction 
 Deny the request 

 
 
 
ATTACHMENTS 
 

1) Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) 
 
 
FOR MORE INFORMATION 
Staff Contact:   Gary Kaping, Public Works Director 
Telephone:   541-998-3125   
Staff E-Mail:  gkaping@ci.junction-city.or.us 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



   

 
MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING  PAGE 1 

MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING 
BETWEEN THE CITIES OF JUNCTION CITY AND CITY OF HARRISBURG 

FOR SOLID WASTE & RECYCLING PROGRAM SERVICES 
 

 
This Memorandum of Understanding (“Memorandum”) is made and entered into by 

and between the City of Junction City and City of Harrisburg, referred to in this 
Memorandum respectively as “Junction City” and “Harrisburg” or collectively as “Cities.” 
 
 RECITALS 
 
 WHEREAS, Cities are authorized pursuant to ORS 190.003 through 190.110 to enter 
into intergovernmental agreements for the performance of any or all functions which a party 
to the agreement has the authority to perform; and 
 
 WHEREAS, ORS 459.065 authorizes a local government to enter into any agreement, 
which the local government determines is desirable, for any period of time, with another 
local government for the joint preparation or implementation of a solid waste management 
plan, or for establishment of a joint solid waste management system; and 
 

WHEREAS, the City of Junction City Public Works Department operates Solid 
Waste Disposal & Recycling Program Services; and 
 
 WHEREAS, Cities find it beneficial to enter into a future Intergovernmental 
Agreement (Agreement) as authorized by ORS 459.065 to obligate and authorize Junction 
City to provide Solid Waste and Recycling Program Services to Harrisburg citizens in 
accordance with ORS statutes regulated by the Environmental Quality Commissions or with 
those approved by the Department of Environmental Quality; and  
 

WHEREAS, Cities enter into this Memorandum of Understanding as an 
unenforceable statement of their mutual understandings and common expectations of the 
Cities cooperation to enable each to enter into an enforceable Intergovernmental Agreement 
no later than February 2029.     
 
 AGREEMENT 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, it is agreed by and between the parties as follows: 
 
1. Effective Date and Purpose of Memorandum.  This Memorandum specifies that 
Junction City hereby acknowledges that it is prepared to provide solid waste and recycling 
program services to Harrisburg citizens as of Feb 1, 2029.  
 

a. Junction City is willing to provide solid waste and recycling services, if 
needed, prior to this date, if an actual date of termination of Harrisburg’s 
franchise agreement with Republic Services is earlier than the five-year period 
required by the current franchise agreement.  



   

 
MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING  PAGE 2 

 
b. Notwithstanding the above, under no circumstances will Junction City be able 

to provide solid waste and recycling services within two years of the effective 
date of this Memorandum.    

 
c. This is an unenforceable Memorandum of Understanding, that the parties 

intend to result in an enforceable Intergovernmental Agreement.   
 

d. Each City shall attempt to provide the other with a one-year notice if it 
decides to terminate this Memorandum and not move forward with the 
proposed Solid Waste & Recycling Management Plan.  Termination of this 
Memorandum should be discussed between the parties, and neither party is 
expected to incur expenses in reliance on this Memorandum without 
consultation and a written agreement that expressly states how those expenses 
will be distributed between the parties, should this Memorandum terminate.   

 
2. Intergovernmental Agreement:  The Cities agree that, subject to changes in state or 
federal law, an Intergovernmental Agreement shall be established in the future, that will 
satisfy the requirements of a solid waste management program, and in terms and conditions 
as required in ORS 459.  The future Intergovernmental Agreement will include terms, 
conditions, or provisions related to the following: 
 

a. Provide for an opportunity to recycle, pursuant to state law, taking advantage 
of coordinated area-wide recycling collection services; 

b. Ensure for a safe, economical and comprehensive solid waste management 
service, including the efficient accumulation, storage, collection, 
transportation, and disposal or resource recovery of solid wastes; 

c. Ensure rates that are just, fair, reasonable and adequate to provide necessary 
service to users; determining rates on an annual basis.  Cities shall collaborate 
during the Intergovernmental Agreement negotiation and drafting process on 
how to move forward with the most equitable way of determining rate 
increases;  

d. Prohibit rate preference and other discriminatory practices, which benefit one 
or a few users at an expense to other users of the service or the public; 

e. Harrisburg must grant to Junction City the right to an exclusive franchise for 
solid waste & recycling program services;  

f. Provide an annual clean-up day to Harrisburg residents. 
 
 



   

 
MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING  PAGE 3 

3. Expectations of the Cities.  The following are the expectations the Cities have of each 
party prior to or as part of any future enforceable Intergovernmental Agreement.  These 
expectations may change prior to a future Intergovernmental Agreement. 

 
a. Harrisburg Expectations.  Harrisburg is expected to: 

 
i. Designate the Junction City Solid Waste & Recycling Services Program as the 
Harrisburg Solid Waste & Recycling Services Program.  Junction City will hold 
full discretionary authority over Harrisburg’s solid waste and recycling services 
program. 
 
b. Junction City Expectations. Junction City is expected to: 

 
i. Continue employment of all Solid Waste & Recycling Services Program 
services, employees, and supervisors.   
 
ii. Provide all equipment needed for the Solid Waste & Recycling Services 
Program, including initial roll carts, or containers, whether for garbage or 
recycling, to all residential properties, plus commercial and industrial properties.   
 
iii.  Clean-up Day:  Work with Harrisburg to create a clean-up day, similar to 
Republic Services’, on an annual basis.  
 
iii. Delegation.  Junction City may not delegate discretionary responsibilities 
associated with its Solid Waste & Recycling Services Program but may contract 
with other agencies or third-party contractors to perform different aspects of the 
program, such as technical assistance services.  If Junction City chooses to 
contract, under separate franchise or other services agreement, for the provision of 
related solid waste and recycling services within its City prior to execution of the 
Intergovernmental Agreement, it is the parties’ expectation that there will be no 
Intergovernmental Agreement related to solid waste and recycling services as 
anticipated under this Memorandum.   

 
iv. Junction City will provide a franchise fee to the City of Harrisburg, based upon 
t5% of the gross revenue from service provided by Junction City to residents and 
persons within the City.  The provisions in relation to the Franchise Fee shall be 
the same as provided in the current Republic Services Franchise Agreement, 
except that the future IGA will include an increase in franchise fees every year 
until it reaches the current franchise fee of 7%.   

 



   

 
MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING  PAGE 4 

c. General Provisions. 
 

i. Cities shall collaborate on a communications plan for how the services will be 
changed from Republic Services, to the Junction City Solid Waste & Recycling 
Management Plan, a minimum of one year ahead of the date that the program is 
scheduled to start in Harrisburg.   

 
ii. Harrisburg will be responsible for notifications to citizens in Harrisburg in the 
months prior to the first month of operations.  

 
 

4. Entire Agreement.  This memorandum of understanding constitutes an initial 
agreement to later enter a formal agreement between the parties concerning the provision of 
Solid Waste & Recycling Program Services. The terms of this Memorandum may not be 
modified or amended except in writing signed by each party to this memorandum. 
 
5. This Memorandum will continue in effect from the date of execution by both Cities 
on an annual basis until either: a) a replacement formal Agreement for Services is executed 
by the parties or b) either party notifies the other in writing of its intent to terminate under 
Section 1.d.  

 
 IN WITNESS WHEREOF the parties have caused this Memorandum to be signed by 
their duly authorized representatives as of the dates set forth below. 
 
 CITY OF JUNCTION CITY, OREGON 
 
 
 By: ______________________________ 
        Jason Knope, City Administrator 
      
 
 Dated _______________, 2023 
 
 CITY OF HARRISBURG, OREGON 
 
 
 By: _______________________________ 
        Michele Eldridge, City Administrator 
 
 Dated ______________, 2024 



 

            Page 1 of 2 
 

JUNCTION CITY COUNCIL  
AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY 
 
  

City Supplied Parts for Bailey Well   
 
Meeting Date:  March 26, 2024 Agenda Item Number: 7 
Department:  Public Works Staff Contact:  Gary Kaping 
www.junctioncityoregon.gov Contact Telephone Number:  541-998-3125 
   
  
ISSUE STATEMENT 
This is a bid for parts that the City needs to supply for the Bailey well. 
     
BACKGROUND 
 Staff has been working with our integrator of record (The automation group TAG) on specific parts 
that the City will need to provide for Bailey well. The City wants to make sure that we have control over 
the part as we want to keep these the same as what we use in the other wells. If not, a contractor could 
buy parts that are not as good and don’t match what we have or stock for emergency repairs. 
 
Staff asked TAG to get quotes for all the parts we need to supply and  also to price out the generator and 
transfer switch that needs to be installed for the well. The quotes are attached for Council to review. 
 
Parts         $129,246.00 + 20% Contingency for total $151,495.00 
Generator and Transfer Switch  $92,880.00 
 
 
It is Staff’s recommendation to purchase the parts and the generator and transfer switch as some of these 
have a very long lead time. 
 
Staff believes that the Council should approve this so we can get the parts coming as soon as possible. 
 
Staff has set aside the funds for this project in the water capital fund.  
 
 
COMMITTEE REVIEW 
The Public Works Committee has not reviewed this as it came in after their March meeting. 
 
RELATED CITY POLICIES 
 Procurement rule. 
 
LEGAL REVIEW 
This item was reviewed as a part of the packet. 
 



 

            Page 2 of 2 
 

CITY ADMINISTRATOR’S COMMENT 
To approve this project as presented. 
 
COUNCIL OPTIONS 

The Council can, at its pleasure: 
 Accept the request to purchase the parts, generator, and transfer switch for Bailey well. 
 Motion: “I make a motion to authorize the purchase of the parts for Bailey well in the 

amount not to exceed $151,495.00 and the generator and transfer switch in the amount 
of $92,880.00 and authorize the Public Works Director to make the purchase of these 
items. 

 Deny the request. 
 
 
 
 
ATTACHMENTS 

 TAG Quote 240311C 
 TAG Quote 240220C. 

 
FOR MORE INFORMATION 
Staff Contact:   Gary Kaping, Public Works Director 
Telephone:   541-998-3125   
Staff E-Mail:  gkaping@ci.junction-city.or.us 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 

Thank you, 
Christopher Rodriguez 
Christopher Rodriguez 
Office: 541-359-3755 
estimating@tag-inc.us      
 

 

Quote # 240311C 
March 11, 2024 

Gary Kaping 
Public Works Director 
Public Works Department 
1171 Elm Street, Junction City, OR 97448 
 
RE:  City of Junction City - BlueStar Diesel 150kw (Supply Only) 
 
Project Scope: TAG is providing a Supply Only Quotation for (1) 150kw Diesel Generator. Please Note: This quote 
does NOT include a Concrete Generator Pad, Crane, Fuel, Installation, Wiring, Testing and Training.  
 
Materials: 

• One (1) 150kw Diesel Generator – Currently In stock (Subject to Prior Sale)  
o MANUFACTURER: Blue Star Power Systems Inc. 
o YEAR: 2023 
o HERTZ: 60 
o RATING: Standby 
o ENGINE: John Deere 6068HF285 
o EPA RATING: TIER 3 
o FUEL TYPE: Diesel 
o KW OUTPUT: 150 
o KVA OUTPUT: 150 
o HOURS: New 
o MOBILITY: Stationary 
o DEEP SEA CONTROLLER MODBUS/ETHERNET IP COMMUNICATIONS 

• One (1) 600A 480V, 60Hz ATS 
o 600A WCR 50KA @ 480VAC 
o Voltage: 277/480V, 3PH, 4W, Grounded Neutral, 3-Pole 
o Standard ATS, Open Transition 
o Enclosure: Neam-3R SD, ASA #61 Grey w/Controller Cover 
o Utility (Source#1) Generator (Source#2) Switching Devices: Molded Case Switch 
o Approval Standard: UL 1008 /CSA C22.2NO 178 

Tasks: 
• Procure Generator Listed Above 
• Job Site Freight 
• Submittals 

 
Clarification/Exclusions: 

• Concrete Pad & Crane for Delivery 
• Electrical/Mechanical Installation  
• Permits, Fees, Bonds, Inspections, etc.  
• TAG’s Labor Pricing is not affected by the National Supply Chain Shortages, but due to Vendors rapidly 

increasing material prices, we may need to reprice some materials at time of order.  
• Lead Times for specific materials are very unpredictable at this time and cannot be verified until orders 

are placed. We are also seeing some items slipping from the predicted delivery dates after order by a few 

The Automation Group, Inc.  
 www.tag-inc.us 

CCB #172838 
Phone: 541/359-3755 

 

http://www.tag-inc.us/


 
 

Thank you, 
Christopher Rodriguez 
Christopher Rodriguez 
Office: 541-359-3755 
estimating@tag-inc.us     TAG standard terms apply 
 

weeks and also seeing some items showing up early. TAG will track progress on orders and provide 
updates. 

• Payments with Credit Cards will have additional charges added to the price below based on the current % 
rate of the processor.   

 
         City of Junction City - BlueStar Diesel 150kw (Supply Only)  Price $75,911.00 
  
         City of Junction City – 600A Automatic Transfer Switch (Supply Only) Price $16,969.00 



 
 

Thank you, 
Christopher Rodriguez 
Christopher Rodriguez 
Office: 541-359-3755 
estimating@tag-inc.us      
 

 

Quote # 240220C 
March 20, 2024 

Gary Kaping 
Public Works Director 
Public Works Department 
1171 Elm Street, Junction City, OR 97448 
 
RE:  Junction City New Bailey Well – Owner Furnished Items for Bid 
 
Project Scope: 
TAG is providing a Supply Only Quotation directly to the City of Junction City for Owner provided items described 
below.  The materials provided include (1) PLC Control Panel with a AB CompactLogix PLC, OIT, Ethernet Radio, and 
Power Supplies. (1) VFD Control Panel with a 100hp AB PowerFlex 755 AC Drive, Line and Load Reactors, Main 
Circuit Breaker Disconnect, and Transformer. Instrumentation provided includes (1) Hach Chlorine Analyzer with 
pH Probe, and a SC4500 Controller. (1) E+H 8” Promag Flowmeter including grounding rings, (1) FMX21 Level 
Transmitter including temperature with Terminal Junction Box. Please Note: This quote does NOT include any 
Installation, Programming, and Training.  
 
Materials: 

• One (1) PLC Control Panel – 42X42X12 Hoffman Nema 12 Enclosure, with Back Panel, Lighting, and Fans.  
o CompactLogix 750KB DI/O AI/O Controller 
o CompactLogix I/O Cards 
o 7” Panelview Plus 7 OIT 
o Radio; Trio JR900 Ethernet Radio Modem and 900MHz Yagi Antenna 
o 24VDC Power Supply for PLC Panel 
o Control Relays and Bases 
o 8-Port Stratix 2500 Switch 
o Uninterruptable Power Supply (1,000 Watt & Status I/O card)  
o Surge Protector 
o Circuit Breakers 
o Din-Rail  
o Terminal Blocks 
o Wire Way 
o UL508A Label  

• One (1) VFD Control Panel – 60x48x16 Hoffman Nema 12 Enclosure, with Back Panel, Lighting, and Fans 
o PowerFlex 755 AC Drive, 480 VAC, 3 PH, 156 A 125 Hp ND 100 Hp HD, AC 
o HIM Mounting Kit 
o Line and Load Reactors 
o Circuit Breaker Main Disconnect  
o Selector Switches & Pilot Lights 
o Exhaust Fan & Louvers 
o Circuit Breakers 
o Control Relays and Bases 
o Din-Rail  
o Terminal Blocks 
o Wire Way 
o UL508A Label  

The Automation Group, Inc.  
 www.tag-inc.us 

CCB #172838 
Phone: 541/359-3755 

 

http://www.tag-inc.us/


 
 

Thank you, 
Christopher Rodriguez 
Christopher Rodriguez 
Office: 541-359-3755 
estimating@tag-inc.us     TAG standard terms apply 
 

 
Instrumentation Supplied: 

• One (1) Hach Chlorine Analyzer, SC4500 Controller, with pH Sensor. 
• One (1) E+H Promag W400 8” Magnetic Flow Meter with Grounding Rings 
• One (1) E+H WaterPilot FMX21 Level Transmitter with Terminal Junction Box  
• E+H Instruments Carry a 3-Year Warranty at no Additional Charge.  

 
Tasks: 

• Procure Materials Listed Above 
• Panel Design  
• Panel Fabrication  
• Factory Testing Control Panels listed Above 
• O&M Manuals 
• Startup and Testing of Control Panels 
• Record Drawings 

 
 
Clarification/Exclusions: 

• PLC/OIT/SCADA Programming and Software 
• Electrical/Mechanical Installation  
• Permits, Fees, Inspections, etc.  
• Radio Antenna, Mast, Feedline, and Connectors   
• TAG’s Labor Pricing is not affected by the National Supply Chain Shortages, but due to Vendors rapidly 

increasing material prices, we may need to reprice some materials at time of order.  
• Lead Times for specific materials are very unpredictable at this time and cannot be verified until orders 

are placed. We are also seeing some items slipping from the predicted delivery dates after order by a few 
weeks and also seeing some items showing up early. TAG will track progress on orders and provide 
updates. 

• Payments with Credit Cards will have additional charges added to the price below based on the current % 
rate of the processor.   

 
 
 
 One (1) PLC Control Panel  Price $46,543.00 
  
 One (1) VFD Control Panel  Price $39,296.00 
 
 Instrumentation  Price $28,963.00 
 
 Main Distribution Panel (Inside)            Price $7,408.00 
 
 Main Service Breaker (Outside)              Price $7,036.00 
 
  Total Price $129,246.00 



 

            Page 1 of 2 
 

 JUNCTION CITY COUNCIL  
AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY 

 
  

Budget Committee Appointment  
 
Meeting Date:  March 26, 2024 Agenda Item Number: 8 
Department:  Finance   Staff Contact:  Mike Crocker 
www.junctioncityoregon.gov Contact Telephone Number:  541-998-2153 
   
 
  
ISSUE STATEMENT 

 
The Budget Committee has two vacant positions with unexpired terms.  
 
Vacant Positions: 
Position 4   –  Expires December 31, 2024 
Position 7   –  Expires December 31, 2025 
 
The City has received one application.  
 

BACKGROUND 
 

Per ORS294.414 Budget Committee 
 

(1) Except as provided in ORS 294.423, the governing body of each municipal corporation 
shall establish a budget committee in accordance with the provisions of this section.  
 
(2) The budget committee shall consist of the members of the governing body and a number, 
equal to the number of members of the governing body, of electors of the municipal 
corporation appointed by the governing body; if there are electors few than the number 
required, the governing body and the electors who are willing to serve shall be the budget 
committee; and if there are no electors willing to serve, the governing body shall be the 
budget committee. 

 
The service term for each citizen position is three years and they are staggered to provide 
consistency.  The citizen or elector positions are appointed by the governing body as a whole. 
 
The City followed the process as defined in Resolution No. 1013 for posting and recruitment.  The 
applications received are attached for your reference and review. 

 
 
 



 

            Page 2 of 2 
 

COMMITTEE REVIEW AND/OR RECOMMENDATION 
 
No Committee review, Council appointments. 

 
RELATED CITY POLICIES 

 
1. The Budget Committee formation is primarily governed by ORS 294.  
2. Resolution No.1013, Vacancy Recruitment  

 
LEGAL REVIEW 

 
Reviewed as part of the Council packet. 

 
CITY ADMINISTRATOR’S COMMENT 

 
The City Administrator requests that Council follow process for appointments. 

 
COUNCIL OPTIONS 
 

1. Approve - MOTION: “I make a motion to appoint a member to the city’s Budget Committee as 
follows: 

 
   (name)   to position # __. 

 
2. Other Direction to staff 

 
3. Take no action.  No Motion needed. 

 
ATTACHMENTS 

A. Julie Nowacki, application 
 
FOR MORE INFORMATION 
Staff Contact:   Mike Crocker 
Telephone:   541-998-2153 
Staff E-Mail:  mcrocker@ci.junction-city.or.us 
 




	03-26-24 Council Agenda
	Item 2 - JCPD Social Media Policy
	032624 CC AIS #2 - Social Media Policy_
	Social Media Policy Final Jan 2024

	Item 3 - JCPD Policy 306 Handcuffing and Restraints
	032624 CC AIS #3 - JCPD Policy 306 adding WRAP_
	#6 Handcuffing_and_Restraints Policy - DRAFT

	Item 4 - Sewer Treatment Plant Compliance Schedule
	council AIS 6-13-23 Sewer treatment plant Compliance schedule
	Compliance Schedule from 2023 NPDES Permit

	Item 5 - Sewer Treatment Plant Geotechnical Work
	council AIS 6-13-23 Sewer treatment plant geotechnical work
	Attachment

	Item 6 - MOU City of Harrisburg
	council AIS memorandum of understanding with the City of Harrisburg 3-26-24
	REV DFT MOU Proposed Junction City-Harrisburg Solid Waste Services 03.20

	Item 7 - City Supplied Parts for Bailey Well
	council AIS
	Q240311C - Quote - Junction City  150kw Generator-ATS (Supply Only)
	QUOTE
	Quote # 240311C
	March 11, 2024
	Gary Kaping
	Public Works Director
	Public Works Department
	1171 Elm Street, Junction City, OR 97448

	Q240220Cr3 - Quote - Junction CIty New Bailey Well  Owner Furnished Items for Bid 3-22-24
	QUOTE
	Quote # 240220C
	March 20, 2024
	Gary Kaping
	Public Works Director
	Public Works Department
	1171 Elm Street, Junction City, OR 97448


	Item 8 - Budget Committe Appointment
	AIS Budget Committee Appointments FY24-25 03-26-24
	BC Application - Nowacki




